
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
"Singh, Sandra" <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca> 
6/26/2020 7:57:57 AM 

Subject: FW: new shelter?? 

Hi Mayor and Council : 

I am responding to a Councillor question rega rding a new shelter and thought I'd send the answer to all of you. Staff are 
st ill actively looking for space to support additional shelter capacity, including a Navigation Centre. We have set aside 
funds from EHT to lease these spaces and support the tenant improvement work and BC Housing brings the operating 
dollars. The space sourcing continues to the be the challenge, but I can assure you staff are actively working on th is. 
Best 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
City of Vancouver I 453 W 12th Avenue 
Vancouver I BC VSY 1V4 
604.873. 7627 I Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
Twitter: sadhuajohnston 

From: "Swanson, Jean" <Jean.Swanson@vancouver.ca> 
Date: June 19, 2020 at 7:39:46 AM PDT 
To: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
Cc: "Wiebe, Michael" <Michael.Wiebe@vancouver.ca> 
Subject: new shelter?? 

Sadhu, I think I remember a briefing where Cel ine was talking about the city opening up a new shelter that 
wou ld be large, and allow people to bring their pets, partners, and some stuff. Is this happening??? 
Thanks. 

City Councilor Jean Swanson 
phone 604-873-7243 email CLRswanson@vancouver.ca 
address 453 W 12 Ave Vancouver, BC VSY 1V4 
twitter @jeanswanson_ facebook www.facebook.com/swanson4council/ 

I am thankful that I live and work on the territories of the xwmae6ra.Rfibm fvl usqueam), S~wx\u817 _wu7mesh (Squamish), and 
CI6001wata7+ / CINOIWO!wilit'W,tututh) nations. 

Because I am a Oty Councillor, any email that you send me or that I send you that is about City business from either my work or personal email 
address may be included in records requested under the BC Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. The City reviews requests and 
withholds any information that would be an invasion of privacy or cause harm by one of the means listed in the Act. 




